

## The Value of Nutrition for Dental Health

**Comment [DS1]:** Authors need to elaborate on all nutrients; vitamins, macro and micro nutrients and their effects on oral health. The review is very superficial and needs to be modified extensively and written scientifically.

### Abstract

In order to maintain good oral health, it is important to eat a balanced diet. Preserving ideal oral health. The purpose of this study is to investigate the role that diet plays in maintaining good oral health and avoiding oral illnesses. The association between diet and several facets of dental health was examined in a thorough review of the literature. The results highlighted how diet affects the immune system, saliva production, tooth growth and strength, gum health, and tissue repair. For optimal tooth mineralization and strength, nutrients including calcium, phosphorus, and vitamin D have been discovered to be crucial.

Additionally, conditions affecting the mouth, such as angular cheilitis and glossitis, have been linked to nutritional deficits in vitamins B complex, iron, and B12. Promoting dental health requires eating a diet that is well-balanced and full of fresh produce, healthy grains, lean proteins, and dairy products in order to avoid tooth decay. It's also important to restrict the consumption of sugary meals and drinks. The advantages of maintaining good oral hygiene practices and having regular dental examinations are further increased by a healthy diet. This study emphasizes the role of nutrition in maintaining oral health and the need for comprehensive programs that combine dietary treatments with initiatives to promote good oral health. This abstract gives a quick summary of the key ideas discussed in the study article, including the influence of food on several facets of oral health and the significance of a well-balanced diet. It highlights the value of appropriate diet in improving oral health and avoiding oral illnesses and summarizes the major results from the literature review.

**Key Words:** Nutrition, Oral Health, Oral Hygiene, Education, US, Saliva

### Introduction:

A crucial component of general health is dental health, which includes the condition of the teeth, gums, and other oral tissues. It is commonly known that keeping excellent dental health is crucial for normal speech, digestion, and eating as well as general well-being. While routine brushing and flossing are important methods of maintaining dental health, the importance of diet for dental health is frequently underemphasized. Through all stages of life, nutrition is essential for promoting and maintaining excellent dental health. For tooth growth, strength, and mineralization, adequate nutritional intake is required. A few minerals, like calcium, phosphorus, and vitamin D, are especially important for supporting strong teeth and avoiding dental issues. A deficiency in these nutrients can impair tooth structure and raise the risk of tooth decay and other dental issues. In addition, diet is crucial for maintaining healthy gums and preventing periodontal disease. Nutritional deficiencies, including a deficiency in vitamin C, can affect the health of gum tissue and make people more susceptible to gum infections and inflammation. Essential vitamins and antioxidants that promote healthy gums and the body's natural defense systems against oral disorders may be found in a well-balanced diet full of fruits and vegetables. Beyond the condition of the teeth and gums, diet affects oral health. Dietary aspects have an impact on saliva, which is crucial to oral health. A healthy diet encourages salivation, which is important for tooth remineralization, mouthwashing, and acid neutralization. Additionally, a lower risk of oral health issues including periodontal disease, dental caries, and oral infections is linked to maintaining a healthy weight and overall health through balanced eating. Despite the clear connection between diet and dental health, initiatives to promote oral health frequently undervalue the impact of nutrition. The goal of this study is to investigate and emphasize the crucial part that diet plays in preserving excellent dental health. We seek to add to the body of knowledge by looking into the effects of certain nutrients, dietary practices, and their

effects on oral health. We also want to highlight the importance of nutrition in improving dental health and general wellbeing. We will evaluate pertinent research and supporting data about the connection between diet and dental health through a thorough literature study. The results of this study will help people make wise dietary decisions to support their dental health by giving them important new insights into the role that nutrition plays in the development of oral health. They will also influence public health activities.

## Literature Review

To analyze the body of knowledge about the relationship between oral health and nutrition, this review of the literature will concentrate on the effects of dietary practices, particular nutrients, and nutritional deficiencies.

**Dental Health and Dietary Habits:** Several research have looked into how nutrition affects dental health results. An increased incidence of dental caries, tooth decay, and gum disease has been linked to high sugar intake, frequent eating, and poor food quality. On the other hand, eating a diet high in fruits, vegetables, whole grains, and lean meats has been associated with superior dental health results.

**Nutrition and Oral Health:** Nutrients are essential for preserving oral health. For the growth and mineralization of teeth, calcium and phosphorus are necessary, and vitamin D improves their uptake and utilization. For healthy gums and the prevention of periodontal disease, vitamin C is essential. These vitamin deficiencies can affect oral health and increase sensitivity to oral illnesses.

**Lack of nutrition and oral health:** Oral health can suffer from malnutrition and certain nutritional shortages. Inadequate vitamin and mineral consumption can cause oral symptoms such as glossitis, angular cheilitis, and sluggish wound healing. Nutritional deficits weaken the immune system, hinder tissue healing, and increase the risk of gum disease and mouth infections. Saliva's effect on nutritional status: Saliva is essential for maintaining dental health because it buffers acids, cleans the mouth, and demineralizes teeth. Saliva output and composition can be influenced by nutritional status. Lack of specific nutrients, such as vitamin A or B complex, can cause dry mouth, reduced salivation, and a high risk of dental caries.

**Oral health and systemic health:** Oral health issues and systemic health issues have a well-established link. Poor dental health outcomes and a higher risk of periodontal disease are linked to chronic diseases including diabetes, cardiovascular disease, and obesity. These systemic conditions' nutritional treatment can have a good influence.

The significance of dietary sugars in the etiology of dental caries has been demonstrated by a plethora of data from several types of research, including human studies, animal tests, and experimental investigations in vivo and in vitro. Data from all of this research together paints a complete picture of the cariogenic potential of carbs. Without a question, the most significant dietary component in the emergence of dental caries is sugar. Numerous other cross-sectional studies in other nations or regions, including China, Denmark, Saudi Arabia, Sweden, Thailand, and the United Kingdom, have demonstrated a connection between sugar intake and caries levels in primary and/or permanent teeth. A thorough investigation of more than 400 youngsters in England, aged 11 to 12, discovered a slight but significant correlation between total sugar intake and an increase in caries over the course of two years. In children beginning between the ages of 10-15 years, American state-sponsored Michigan Study looked studied the association between ingestion of sugar and the progression of tooth decay over a three-year period. The quantity of dietary sugars ingested and the likelihood of developing dental caries were shown to have a tenuous link. Dental Caries Process demonstrates that a large portion of the American population is still

affected by dental caries. As a result, it is important to comprehend the caries development in order to grasp what is happening within the mouth. Consuming fermentable sugars including sucrose, glucose, fructose, lactose, maltose, and starch and allowing these sugars to remain on the tooth are the

Comment [DS2]: References???

Comment [DS3]: Reference??

Comment [DS4]: Reference?

two main causes of dental decay. (Joel & Linstrom, 2017) The reasons for this procedure. The bacteria that live on the teeth ferment these food sources, and the byproducts of their metabolism are acidic, demineralizing

**Comment [DS5]:** Format sentence

UNDER PEER REVIEW

the enamel. The essential pH range of 5.5-5.7 for the enamel can be caused by the fermentation process as well as acidic foods and beverages be attained. Products like candy, soft drinks, fruit juices, or coffee with added sugar, claims Joel and Linstrom, might cause the pH of the enamel to fall to the necessary level for the demineralization process to start. Eating healthily is crucial if you want to stop the caries process. This diet offers the ideal quantity of vitamins and minerals for a good mineralization of enamel. Among the essential vitamins and minerals that aid in protection are vitamin D, calcium, phosphate, vitamin B6, and vitamin K (Joel & Linstrom, 2017). Foods rich in these vitamins and minerals include dark, leafy greens, cheese, milk, cod liver oil, eggs, oyster mushrooms, and a few types of wild salmon. For a child's teeth to mineralize as best they can. These foods must be a part of the diets of young children and expecting moms. Last but not least, getting adequate protein also promotes healthy cell turnover, which is essential for avoiding diseases of the gums and tooth loss. In order to stop dental caries from developing, it is typically advised to restrict excessive consumption of carb-rich meals and beverages.

Comment [DS6]: Reference?

Comment [DS7]: Which studies???

Numerous studies show that those who consume minimal amounts of carbohydrates are less likely to develop tooth decay and gingival bleeding. As one of the studies they analyzed, Joel and Linstrom (2017) describe a study where participants had a diet similar to that of the stone age, which was primarily made up of protein and low-sugar sources. The results were unexpected since, despite increases in plaque, there was no gingival bleeding. This shows that while keeping good dental hygiene is important, it shouldn't be the key factor in how you take care of your teeth. **Other Factors That Could Affect Dental Health** Diabetes Mellitus Anyone with diabetes mellitus should maintain adequate oral hygiene if they wish to prevent dental problems. There is an increased risk of developing cavities, gum disease, gum bleeding, and difficulties tasting food when blood sugar levels are poorly managed since less saliva is generated in this situation (Martin, n.d.). Early tooth emergence may occur in children with diabetes. These symptoms must be recognized in order to manage the patient's blood glucose levels or identify undiagnosed diabetes mellitus. Periodontal disease can be brought on by poor blood glucose management. About 22% of diagnoses are for periodontal disease, the most common dental ailment (Martin, n.d.). Due to reduced saliva production, gingivitis is brought on by an increase in bacteria and germs along the gum line. The tooth becomes unstable because the inflammation weakens the connection. Periodontal disease can raise blood glucose levels, which lowers the prognosis. Because of the gum line infection, an infection can spread fast into the bloodstream, especially after eating or brushing your teeth (Vinas & Hess-Fischl, 2018). As the body starts using resources to halt the sickness from spreading, blood sugar levels will increase. Therefore, it is challenging to manage periodontal health with this diagnosis demands the development of a dental action plan. Research shows that treating gum disease decreases blood sugar and inhibits the progression of the disease in diabetics (Martin, n.d.).

Comment [DS8]: Remove capital letters

Comment [DS9]: Publication year?? Please follow uniform pattern of citation.

In Vinas and Hess-Fischl's study, the dental technique known as scaling and root planning was in type 2 diabetics, planning—a more comprehensive technique for eliminating plaque from below the gum line—decreased A1C (2018). In this study, scaling and planning or ultrasonic treatment were randomly assigned to 90 people with type 2 diabetes mellitus with an average A1C of 7.7. After six months, the A1C was 0.06% lower in individuals whose plaque removal was limited to ultrasonography. Root planning and scaling recipients had a substantial average decline of 0.51%. Even while a 1% drop in the A1C may not seem like much, it can reduce the risk of death from diabetes by reducing the risk of heart attacks by 14% and by 21% (Vinas & Hess-Fischl, 2018). The need to visit the dentist at least every six months, and maybe every three months if periodontitis is severe, is highlighted by these variables (Vinas & Hess-Fischl, 2018).

Young individuals have started using e-cigarettes more often. In the U.S., these devices were utilized by 13% of people in 2013, rising from 1.8% (Huilgol et al., 2018). Research on this subject has extended to determine whether there are any health consequences for this growing demographic. There is hardly much research on despite the fact that the bulk of research has concentrated on their association with oral health

impact on the respiratory and cardiovascular systems. According to the Huilgol et al. questionnaire research Al., their investigation was the first to look into a relationship between adult e-cigarette use and bad. In America, oral health is important. Prior studies have shown that sealants used in clinical or educational settings can halt deterioration in their tracks for as long as nine years (Gryphon et al., 2016), averting 81% of instances at two years and 50% at four. Low-income households, which are most at risk for tooth carriers, do not apply dental sealants as often as they should. 60% of low-income children aged 6 to 11 lacked sealants, according to Gryphon et al.'s 2016 study. The development of programs focused on schools has made it feasible to offer these protective covers for little or no cost. These kinds of programs can help communities avoid future dental cavities, which might be more expensive. There were three times as many first molar cavities in children without sealants as there were in children with sealants.

## Dietary Practices and Food Preferences

As previously stated, if fluoridation and dental sealants are not an option, the protection of our teeth may depend on the foods we eat. Certain nutrients are necessary for protecting the teeth as well as the other elements of the oral cavity. Making sure to maintain a nutritious diet throughout infancy and maturity protects teeth from demineralizing processes and keeps them strong and resistant. Limiting use of products high in using sweet and acidic materials to preserve the oral cavity is another strategy. Limiting the use of sweetened beverages to a few times each week is a remedy that gives the teeth more time. If there is enough time between meals or snacks, teeth may have the chance to adequately remineralize and prepare for the next meal. According to Marshall (2003), a daily schedule of three meals and three snacks lasting 30 minutes each, plus an additional 30 minutes for the pH of the plaque to return to normal, should support 6 hours of demineralization and 18 hours of remineralization. Simply waiting 30 minutes between meals and snacks will allow the pH to return to normal and prevent it from falling below the critical pH for an extended period of time less than 30 minutes might lessen demineralization. By maintaining this time, tooth decay is prevented before enough demineralization occurs. If this guideline is followed, teeth will remain healthy and maintain a beautiful appearance.

## Oral Cleanliness

Despite these preventative measures, maintaining proper dental hygiene is still necessary. It has been shown that brushing your teeth twice a day is a really effective way to keep your mouth healthy. Brushing the teeth helps to maintain the teeth and gumline healthy and avoids infection by eliminating the cariogenic plaque that builds up all day and night. Furthermore, it is suggested to floss at least once every day. Plaque can still build up between the teeth, where a brush is less efficient, thus dental floss is required to help clean this area. The most common piece of advice is to see the dentist every six months. If just once a year is possible, this frequency will work. A dentist can spot problems that a patient cannot. They aid in slowing these anomalies' evolution and preventing consequences later in life. Since the mouth is a doorway to the rest of the body, dentists also detect nutritional deficiencies before they manifest and interfere with daily activities. Oral hygiene practices and routine dental visits may enhance your oral health.

## Conclusion

It is impossible to overestimate the role that diet plays in dental health. The well-established link between food and oral health outcomes emphasizes the important role that dietary components play in maintaining a healthy mouth. The growth and mineralization of teeth, the health of the gums, the generation of saliva, and the integrity of oral tissues are all supported by proper nutrition. People may provide their bodies with the nutrients they need for strong teeth and healthy gums by eating a balanced diet. For the best tooth

formation, nutrients like calcium, phosphorus, and vitamin D are essential, while vitamin C promotes gum health and guards against periodontal disorders. The resilience and health of oral tissues are maintained by consuming enough important vitamins, minerals, and antioxidants, which helps to avoid diseases such as angular cheilitis and glossitis. On the other hand, unhealthful eating patterns, including consuming too much sugar, Regular snacking might raise the risk of tooth decay and dental caries. Refined carbohydrates and sugars encourage the development of oral bacteria, which produces acids that erode tooth enamel. Changing to a diet abundant in fruits, vegetables, healthy grains, and lean meats can assist in preventing dental cavities and aid general dental health. Additionally, systemic health and nutrition are tightly related, with illnesses including Periodontal disease is more prevalent when a person has diabetes or obesity disease. By addressing these underlying conditions of health, you can have positive effects on dental health as well. Raising awareness of the relevance of diet and its effect on oral health outcomes is crucial for promoting good oral health. People can be empowered to make decisions that support their dental health by receiving education on nutritious eating habits, cutting back on sweets, and the value of nutrient-rich foods. Collaboration between dietitians and oral health specialists can result in integrated strategies that take both oral and systemic health into account, ensuring that each patient receives complete treatment. Last but not least, it is impossible to overstate the significance of diet for dental health. People may protect their oral health, stave off dental illnesses, and improve their general health by prioritizing a balanced diet. It will need further investigation into the complex interaction between diet and oral health as well as multidisciplinary and public health activities in order to create efficient methods for ensuring the best possible oral health results.

## References

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (2020). Oral and dental health. <https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/dental.html>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (2021). Oral health surveillance report. <https://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/publications/OHSR-2019-dental-caries-permanentteeth.html>.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (2021). Disparities in Oral Health. [https://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/oral\\_health\\_disparities/index.htm](https://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/oral_health_disparities/index.htm)

Child Stats. (2021). America's children: Key national indicators of well-being. <https://www.childstats.gov/americaschildren/care4.asp>

Hujoel P.P. & Lingstrom, P. (2017). Nutrition, dental caries and periodontal disease: a narrative review. *J Clin Periodontol* 2017, 44(18), S79-S84. doi:10.1111/jcpe.12672

Marshall, T.A. (2003). Diet and nutrition in pediatric dentistry. *The Dental Clinics of North America*, 47, 279-303. doi:10.1016/S0011-8532(02)00101-5

Martin, L. (n.d.). Diabetes and your smile. Mouth Healthy from American Dental Association. <https://www.mouthhealthy.org/en/az-topics/d/diabet>